ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
July 13, 2021

To: Jerome D. Schad, Chair
Peggy A. LaGree, Vice Chair
Michele M. Iannello, Treasurer

From: Karen A. Prendergast, Chief Financial Ofﬁcefy(&)P
Mark S. Carney, General Counsel

Subject: Procurement Threshold

The New York State Public Authorities Law (PAL) requires Authorities to
develop, adopt, and annually review comprehensive guidelines that govern the
Authority’s policies concerning procurement activities. The guidelines should establish
policy on soliciting proposals, and obtaining quotes with the goal of acquiring maximum
quality at the lowest possible cost, and to guard against favoritism, fraud, and corruption.

In an effort to achieve the greatest efficiency while obtaining the lowest possible
cost, the Authority has established competitive bidding thresholds for non-construction
materials and supplies. At their October 17, 1991 meeting, the Board established a
$10,000 threshold for non-construction purchasing consistent with the General Municipal
Law at the time.

While the Legal Department has been reviewing all of the Authority’s
procurement policies in an effort to provide clear guidance to buyers on a wide variety of
procurement issues and to ensure compliance with all relevant statutes, immediate
guidance on non-construction procurement thresholds is needed as soon as possible in
order to ensure efficient continued operations. It is anticipated that the complete revised
policy will be considered by the Board before the end of the year.

To that end, the Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel are recommending
an increase in the procurement threshold for non-construction materials and supplies to
$20,000, consistent with current General Municipal Law. A resolution will be included
on the September 2, 2021 meeting for your consideration.

cc T. McCracken
R. Stoll
L. Kowalski
L. Lester
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